Minutes of Academic Standards and Events Committee Meeting February 18, 1982

Joan DiGiulio, Chairperson Present:

Margaret Braden Dennis Henneman Kathy Kogul

Dean McGraw Theresa Maskulka Magdalen Stafford Anthony Stocks Harold Yiannaki (substituting for Bernice Brownlee)

Absent: Robert Kennedy

Ralph Kramer

George Sipha Peter VonOstwalden

Meeting was called to order at 12 noon.

Old Business

1. Audit Policy

The committee has received only one reply from an academic dean concerning proposed changes. H. Yiannaki stated that Dean Scriven suggested that registration for audit only be allowed the last two days to register. Dean Scriven is also concerned that a student may register for credit to insure a place in the class and then change to audit. To counteract this possibility he suggests that a student cannot change from credit to audit. This proposes many difficulties that were previously discussed in committee. Dean McGraw related that V.P. Gillis will correspond with the committee regarding changes that he thinks are indicated.

2. University General Requirements

Committee discussed changes in university general requirements. Questions were raised concerning specificity of speech course requirement, instrument for math competency testing, availability of computer time, exclusion of religion from philosophy requirement, and exclusion of social work from sociology requirement. A consistent point was made that professional degrees, BFA and Bachelor of Music, would be exceptions to the University General Requirements as they would be unable to incorporate the added hours in their programs. It was decided to have Ronald Gould, Chairperson of Ad Hoc University General Requirements Committee, meet with Academic Standards and Events Committee.

New Business

Deletion of Physical Education requirements for Chemical Engineering

Letters from T. Slawecki and R. Jones concerning this issue were discussed. Since this is a concern of the University General Requirements Committee, a memo will be sent to R.W. Jones informing him of this matter.

Meeting was adjourned at 1:30 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Joan DiGiulio

COVER SHEET TO BE ATTACHED TO ALL REPORTS SUBMITTED TO THE ACADEMIC SENATE .	
Date 2/18/82 Report Number (For Senate Use Only)	
Name of Committee Submitting Report Academic Standards—and Events Committee	
Committee Status: (elected chartered, appointed chartered, ad hoc, etc.)	
Names of Committee members: Joan DiGiulio, Chairperson, Margaret Braden, Bernice Brown ennis Henneman, Robert Kennedy, Kathy Kogul, Ralph Kramer, Dean McGraw, Theresa	le
askulka, George Sipka, Magdalen Stafford, Anthony Stocks, Peter VonOstwalden.	
Please write a brief summary of the report which the Committee is submitting to	
the Senate: (attach complete report)	
(See attached sheet)	
Do you anticipate making a formal motion relative to the report? No	
If so, state the motion:	
	, -
If there are substantive changes made from the floor in your committee recommendation	n,
would the committee prefer that the matter be sent back to committee for further	
consideration?	
Other relevant data:	

Joan Di Kulio
Chairman (please initial)